
 
 
 

CLARK COUNTY 
        Last Updated: October 9, 2015 

 

TO: Holders of Specifications Relating to:          RELEASE DATE: August  26, 2015 

RFP: #700 – Clark County Courthouse / Private Security          FROM: Mike Westerman, CPPO 
 
 

SUBJECT: Additional Information/Clarifications to Specifications 
 
Question 1) Vendor is licensed in both Oregon & Washington.  If staff are placed immediately (January 1, 2016),  

do they need to be WA certified immediately? 
 
Answer 1) We will work with the vendor on a timeline.  However, they must meet the background   requirements 

at the time of placement. 
 
Question 2) What is the minimum age requirement?   
 
Answer 2)     21 years of age 
 
Question 3) Is there a minimum wage requirement by the County/Sheriff’s Office? 
 
Answer 3)    Minimum wage is only as required by State/Federal law; nothing different is required by Clark  County. 
 
Question 4)   Is there any vehicle provided by the County? 
 
Answer 4)      No. Vendor may provide their own vehicle (see RFP for insurance requirements, etc.).     
  The campus is so small a vehicle really isn’t necessary. 
 
Question 5) What about parking for staff (personal vehicles)? 
 
Answer 5)       It is the same as for any other County employee. They can pay to park in garage; or pay for permit from   

City. (Or park in unmetered spaces, on the street, as available.) 
 
Question 6)       How many hours of on-the-job training are required? 
  
 Answer 6)         There are no requirements set by the County/Sheriff’s Office.  Staff should meet whatever vendor’s 

training standards are. 
 

Question 7)       Regarding attachment A, “Total Funds Requested Under this Proposal”, please clarify the period 
requested E.G.  Annual. 

 
 Answer 7)       The period requested is Annual. 
 
Question 8)         In section 2C. #5 Project Approach and Understanding- Please give clarification and direction for the last    

sentence in the paragraph. "The provider should prove an adequate Budget Summary and that summary 
identifies sufficient man-hours for the project and that summary is complete and reasonable.”   

 
Answer 8)          The sentence should read, “The provider should provide an adequate budget summary and that 

summary identifies sufficient man-yours for the project and that summary is complete and 
reasonable.”   We want to make sure you’ve identified how many man-hours it will take to provide the 
required services and that your estimates are complete and reasonable.     
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Question 9)         Will the county release the current pricing information for the current vendor contract.   

Answer 9)          That information is available to vendors through a public disclosure request.     
 http://www.clark.wa.gov/bocc/records-request.html 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.clark.wa.gov/bocc/records-request.html


 
2 


		2015-10-09T09:56:38-0700
	Michael Westerman




